
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Board of Commissioners


Presentation of a Proclamation for November 1, 2009 as Retired Educators Day in Fayette County.


Members of the Fayette County Retired Educators will be present to receive the Proclamation.


Present proclamation.


Yes past years


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, October 22, 2009









		Retired Educators Proclamation RequestFile.pdf

		RetiredEducatorsProcBackup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Department Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of Sheriff's Department request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations 
Division by $2,163.86 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from various 
federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal 
Investigations Division ) by $2,163.86 which has been received from various federal programs for the 2009-2010 
Fiscal Year.  This would revise the Overtime Regular Budget Account to $114,663.86.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 22, 2009












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Department Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of a request from Sheriff's Department to amend revenue and expenditure funds in the Technical Services Budget Account for 
the Criminal Investigations Division by $5,000.00 to cover anticipated overages in the cost of providing subpoenaed information. The 
funds would come from the CID Investigative Services Account.


The  Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations Division is experiencing a substantial increase in costs paid out during the process of 
gathering subpoenaed information from communications and financial companies in the course of performing a variety of types of 
investigations.  It is anticipated that requests for information will continue to increase, requiring more fees to be paid out during this fiscal 
year, therefore staff is attempting to move funds into the appropriate account(s) before the charges are incurred. 
 
The funds would come from CID's Investigative Services Account.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Technical Services Budget Account for the Criminal Investigations Division 
 by $5,000.00 which has been received/transferred from the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigation 


Division Investigative Services Budget Account ).  This would revise the estimated revenues and expenditures for the 
Technical Services Budget Account to $8,558.00.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 22, 2009












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Department Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of a request from the Sheriff's Department for authorization to dispose of a vehicle seized through the County's participation in 


the State asset forfeiture program and authorization for the Chairman to execute title paperwork allowing disposal of the vehicle.


The Fayette  County Sheriff's Tactical Narcotics Team seized a vehicle which was forfeited through civil proceedings as provided by the 


state's asset forfeiture program.  This vehicle was court ordered to be retained for use by the Fayette County Sheriff's Office but requires 


the Chairman's signature on title paperwork so that it may be sold/traded at a later date. Any proceeds will be placed in the State Seizure 


Fund for the enhancement of law enforcement efforts in Fayette County.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners for the Chairman to execute title paperwork for this seized vehicle and to authorized to 


dispose of it.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 22, 2009





		Sheriff- Infiniti Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		Sheriff- Infiniti Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Department Major Bryan L. Woodie


Approval of request from the Sheriff's Department to allow Fayette County to be the recipient of a grant from the Wal-Mart Foundation 


Community Grant Program in an amount up to $5,000 and to amend the FY 2010 Budget in Grant Revenue and Public Relations 


Services Accounts to recognize the grant upon receipt.


The Wal-Mart Foundation provides grant opportunities for local governmental bodies to provide services to the local community.  The 


Fayette County Sheriff's Office has applied for such a grant, not to exceed $5,000, which will be used to purchase Child Safety Seats for 


motor vehicles.  Full funding of this grant will allow the Sheriff's Office to provide motor vehicle Child Safety Seats to economically 


disadvantaged Fayette County families. 


 


The Sheriff's Office has several Federally Certified Child Safety Seat Technicians and has a long established relationship with the Fayette 


County Safe Kids Coalition.  This grant will allow that relationship to become more firmly cemented with a goal of reducing injuries to 


children involved in motor vehicle crashes. 


 


Administration of grant funds will be handled by the Finance Department. Authorization is needed by the grantor that will ensure the 


proper "paper trail" for receipt and disposition of the funds. The budget amendment is also necessary to recognize the grant.


Approve the Fayette County Sheriff's Office request to allow receipt of a Wal-Mart Foundation Local Community Grant in an amount not 


to exceed $5,000 and amendment of the budget to recognize receipt and disposition of the funds.


The budget amendment request is for an increase in both revenues and expenditures. Total funding will be provided by the grant. 


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 22, 2009









		Sheriff-Wal-MartGrantAgenda RequestFile.pdf

		Sheriff-Wal-MartGrantBackup










The Agenda
Board of Commissioners


 October 22, 2009
  7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:
A. Presentation of Proclamation designating November 1, 2009 as “Retired


Educators Day in Fayette County”.


PUBLIC HEARING:
B. Consideration of Petition No. 1216-09 and Petition No. RP-046-09, John


Alan Bell, Owner/Agent, request to rezone Lot 18 of Lakeview Estates
consisting of 1.03 acres from R-40 to O-I; and request to Change the Use
of Lot 18 from single-family residential to office-institutional. This property
is located in Land Lot 127 of the 5  District and fronts on SR 54 West.  DUE


th


TO THE LACK OF A FULL BOARD AT THE OCTOBER 1  PLANNINGst


COMMISSION MEETING, THE APPLICANT REQUESTED HIS PETITIONS BE


TABLED UNTIL THE NOVEMBER 5  PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING. THEth


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SHOULD TABLE ITS HEARING OF THESE


PETITIONS UNTIL ITS DECEMBER 10  MEETING.th


C. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance regarding: Article VII. Conditional Uses, Exceptions, and
Modifications, Section 7-6. Transportation Corridor Overlay, A. SR 54 West
Overlay Zone, 4.  Architectural Standards, Gasoline Canopy, and C.
General State Route Overlay Zone, 4.  Architectural Standards, Gasoline
Canopy.  THE PLANNING COMMISSION UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDED


APPROVAL 3-0.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Approval of Sheriff’s Department request for authorization to dispose of a


vehicle seized through the County’s participation in the State asset forfeiture
program and authorization for the Chairman to execute title paperwork
allowing disposal of the vehicle.  


2. Approval of Sheriff’s Department request to amend revenue and
expenditure funds in the Technical Services Budget Account for the Criminal
Investigations Division by $5,000.00 to cover anticipated overages in the
cost of providing subpoenaed information.  The funds would come from the
CID Investigative Services Account.  


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn


Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room


Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2  and 4  Thursday each month at 7:00 pmnd th


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: (770) 305-5200


Fax: (770) 305-5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov



http://www.fayettecountyga.gov

http://www.fayettecountyga.gov

mailto:administration@fayettecountyga.gov





Board of Commissioners Agenda


October 22, 2009


Page 2


3. Approval of Sheriff’s Department  request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Fayette County Sheriff’s Office
Criminal Investigations Division by $2,163.86 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various
Federal Agencies.


4. Approval of Sheriff’s Department request to allow Fayette County to be the recipient of a grant from the Wal-
Mart Foundation Community Grant Program in an amount up to $5,000 and to amend the FY 2010 Budget in
Grant Revenue and Public Relations Services Accounts to recognize the grant upon receipt.  


5. Approval of recommendations by the Tax Assessor’s Office regarding requests for tax refunds.


6. Approval of staff’s request for permission to dispose of firefighter uniforms and turnout gear that are no longer
serviceable.


7. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on September 24, 2009 and October 7, 2009.


OLD BUSINESS:
D.           Consideration of a request from the City of Peachtree City concerning an annexation application from Southern


Pines Plantation Commercial Group, LLC for an 18 acre tract located in Land Lot 18 of the 6  District whichth


fronts on S.R. 74 South near Rockaway Road.  


E.          Consideration of a request from the City of Peachtree City concerning an application from Brent West Village,
LLC for the de-annexation of a 1.17 acre tract located in Land Lots 166, 167, 182, 183 and 184 of the 7th


District.  This property is generally located west of Senoia Road near the boundary between Tyrone and
Peachtree City.  


F.         Consideration of a request from staff for authorization to issue requests for proposals for the replacement of
three ambulances.


G.         Consideration of Ordinance 2009-05 regarding the use of alcoholic beverages on specified county property.


NEW BUSINESS:
H.           Consideration of a request for the Chairman to execute a “Qualified Energy Conservation Bond Notice of Intent
             to Issue.”


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORTS
BOARD REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION


ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Tax Assessors Joel T. Benton


Approval of recommendations by the Tax Assessors' Office regarding requests for tax refunds.


When a taxpayer feels that an error has occurred with respect to taxes paid to Fayette County on Real Estate and Personal Property tax 


bills, they have the right to request a refund under O.C.G.A. 48-5-380.  This request is given to the Tax Assessor's Office to be reviewed 


in detail and the appropriate recommendation(s) are then forwarded to the Board of Commissioners for their final approval of said 


requests. The Governing Authority (Board of Commissioners) is the only body empowered to issue tax refunds. 


 


See attached chart describing requests and recommended actions.


Vote to accept or reject the recommendations of the Tax Assessor's Office regarding requests for Tax Refunds. 


The funding required will be for those refund requests where the overpayment of taxes (voluntarily or involuntarily) was a direct result of 


property that had previously been erroneously assessed and taxes have already been collected from the taxpayer(s)


Yes Periodically


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 22, 2009





		Tax Assessors- Refund Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		Tax Assessors- Refund Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


County Commissioners Scott Bennett


Consideration of Ordinance No. 2009-05 regarding the use of alcoholic beverages on specified County property.


 


The County prohibits the use of alcohol on all county-owned properties. However, there are two sites which house agencies which on 


occasion host special events where alcohol may be served. The Fayette County Development Authority and the Chamber of Commerce 


lease the Old Historic Courthouse. Fayette Senior Services operates in a facility owned by the County. 


 


The ordinance under consideration would allow these agencies to serve alcohol as a part of special events, under very rigid conditions. 


The ordinance would continue to prohibit the use of alcohol on all other properties, including parks, ballfields, and other sites. If the 


ordinance amendment is approved, changes would only apply to the two sites mentioned above. There would be strict conditions and 


limitations which would need to be met in order to comply with the new ordinance amendments.


Vote on Ordinance 2009-05 which includes amendments to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances which would allow the use of alcohol 


on specified county-owned property under specified conditions.


Yes Wednesday, October 7, 2009


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, October 22, 2009









		AlcoholicBeverageUseCountyPropertyAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		AlcoholicBeverageUseCountyPropertyBackup2






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance Mary S. Holland / Ted Burgess


Consideration of a request for the Chairman to execute a "Qualified Energy Conservation Bond Notice of Intent to Issue."


Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds (QECB's) are a category of bonds that were created by federal legislation.  They are intended to 


provide low-costs loans to state and local governments for qualified energy-conservation projects.  These include: 


    - Reducing energy consumption in publicly-owned buildings by at least 20% 


    - Implementing "green community programs" 


    - Rural facilities to generate electricity from certain renewable sources 


    - Research facilities or research grants 


    - Mass commuting facilities that reduce the consumption of energy 


    - Demonstration projects to promote commercialization of qualified (green) technologies 


    - Public education campaigns to promote energy efficiency 


The Georgia Environmental Facilities Authority (GEFA) has set aside an allocation of $1,117,449 for Fayette County.  The county will 


have an opportunity to issue bonds up to this amount, or share the allocation with municipalities within the county.  GEFA has asked that 


counties return a signed "Notice of Intent to Issue" by November 2, 2009 if they want GEFA to reserve their allocations in the event the 


County or a municipality has a program eligible and suitable for this type of funding instrument.  Allocations not used will be returned to 


the state for re-allocation to other local governments.


Authorization for the Chairman to sign a "Qualified Energy Conservation Bond Notice of Intent to Issue" in order to reserve the county's 


allocation authority for issuing tax-credit bonds. This action would protect the County's allocation and is not intended to imply an issuance 


of bonds at this time.


There could potentially be debt-service costs (estimated interest payments of 1% - 3% of the bond amounts) to be paid over the life of the 


bonds, depending on the final terms of the sale.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


New BusinessThursday, October 22, 2009







 


 
Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov 


 
 
To:  Mary S. Holland 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  October 14, 2009   
 
Subject: Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds 
 
Congress passed the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) in response to the 
current economic crisis.  The President signed it on February 17, 2009.  The ARRA created several 
types of bonds, and expanded the scope of others, to assist local government financing.  This was 
seen as important because the recession made it difficult for local governments to find buyers for 
traditional tax-exempt bonds.   


 
Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds (QECB’s) were not created, but were expanded, by the 
ARRA.  They were designed to provide the investor a tax credit from the IRS instead of interest 
from the bond issuer.  


 
Authorization to issue this type of bond has no expiration date at present, but the federal law sets a 
maximum national “bond volume cap” for issuance of this type of bond.  At this point, the national 
QECB cap is $3,200,000,000.  The federal government has allocated a cap of $100,484,000 to 
Georgia.  The state has allocated $1,117,449 of this cap for Fayette County. 
 
The county can issue QECB’s for financing for “qualified conservation purposes.”  Qualified 
purposes include expenditures for: 
 


a) Reducing energy consumption in publicly-owned buildings by at least 20% 
b) Implementing “green community programs” 
c) Rural facilities to generate electricity from certain renewable sources 
d) Research facilities or research grants 
e) Mass commuting facilities that reduce the consumption of energy 
f) Demonstration projects to promote commercialization of qualified (green) technologies 
g) Public education campaigns to promote energy efficiency 


 
The county may allocate all or part of its QECB allocation to the cities within the county.  Also, the 
county may authorize an eligible public entity such as the Fayette County Development Authority to 
issue QECB’s from its allocation. 
 
Up to 30% of proceeds from issued QECB’s may be used for private activity.  If private activity 
bonds are issued, the proceeds can only be used for capital expenditures, even for purposes such 
as public education campaigns. 
 







 
 
It should be noted that the county must follow federal Davis-Bacon wage and benefit requirements 
for any projects using QECB funds.  Simply stated, the Davis-Bacon Act requires, when applicable, 
that various classes of workers must be paid wages and fringe benefits that are no less than the 
locally prevailing wages and fringe benefits paid on projects of a similar character.  The Act directs 
the Secretary of Labor to determine the local prevailing wage and benefit rates that will apply. 
 
Some federal regulations to implement the QECB program have not yet been released (e.g. the 
definition of “green community programs,” and some of the IRS rules regarding bond tax credits).  
At present, stipulations regarding the tax credits, interest rates and associated components are as 
follows: 
 


• Each day, the federal government estimates the yields on outstanding bonds with an 
investment grade rating between A and BBB.  This calculation is posted on the 
TreasuryDirect.gov web site by 10:00 each morning.  The IRS will give investors in QECB’s 
a tax credit equal to 70% of this estimated yield. 


 
• Conceptually, the bond issuer (the county) would not have to pay interest on the bonds 


since the investor gets a tax credit.  In reality, however, the state has advised that bond 
issuers should probably expect to pay 1% - 3% in the form of interest coupons, or discount 
the selling price by an equivalent amount.  Also, any costs of issuance would need to be 
considered when looking at the costs vs. benefits of these bonds. 


 
• The state advises that QECB’s will probably be treated as general obligation bonds.  A bond 


referendum would therefore be needed unless they are sold through a development 
authority. 


 
If the county intends to use its allocation to issue QECB’s – or wishes to retain its option to do so – 
the Georgia Environmental Facilities Authority has asked for a signed “Qualified Energy 
Conservation Bond Notice of Intent to Issue” (attached) by November 2, 2009.  Submission of the 
signed document would not commit the county to issuing any of the bonds, it would simply preserve 
the allocation until decisions are made. 
 
Attachment 







   


 
State of Georgia 


Qualified Energy Conservation Bond Notice of Intent to Issue 
DUE NOVEMBER 2, 2009 


 
Date: October 22, 2009             City or County: Fayette County  
 
Telephone:770-305-5393  email of contact person: tburgess@fayettecountyga.gov 
 
Name of Chief Elected Official: Jack R. Smith 
 
Name of Authorized Representative (if applicable):____________________________________________ 
 
Original Allocation of Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds (QECBs):  $1,117,449 
 
Amount of QECBs to be Issued by the Allocation Designee: $1,117,449 
 
If QECBs will be issued by another jurisdiction within the jurisdiction of the allocation designee, please 
identify the issuing entity or entities and amounts to be issued: 
 
 ___________________________ $____________________ 
 Entity  
 ___________________________ $____________________ 
 Entity  
 
Total Amount of QECBs to be Issued as Private Activity Bonds: $____________________ 
 
Estimated Date of Bond Closing (s): To be determined 
 
Amount of QECB Allocation Waived (attach waiver resolution): $____________________ 
 
 
Remaining Amount of Qualified Energy Conservation Bond Allocation: $-0- 
 
Name of Bond Attorney: To be determined                     email: ___________________________ 
 
Allocation designees are not required to have specific projects or financing by November 2, 2009 in order to 
retain their allocation but should have plans and capacity to issue QECB debt within 18 months.   
 
I hereby certify that the county of  Fayette intends to issue qualified energy conservation bonds , as specified above. 
 
 
Signature_________________________________                   Date ______________________________ 
Chief Elected Official or Authorized Representative 
 
Submit original form to: Georgia Environmental Facilities Authority 
 Bond Allocation Manager 
 233 Peachtree Street NE 
 Harris Tower, Suite 900 
 Atlanta, GA 30303  





		Finance - QECB Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		Finance - QECB Notice of Intent Backup 1

		Finance - QECB Notice of Intent Backup 2






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fire and Emergency Services Allen McCullough/Thomas Bartlett


Consideration of a request from staff for authorization to issue requests for proposals for the replacement of three ambulances.


 


 


Over the past two years, the acquisition of "big ticket" capital items has been delayed as a part of the County's response to the economic 


downturn. Those cutbacks also included the purchase of ambulances which had been scheduled for replacement in accordance with the 


county's vehicle replacement program. 


 


At the Board's Workshop meeting on October 7, Director McCullough presented information about the mileage and overall condition of 


Medic Units 2, 3, and 5. He would like to further discuss with the Board the possibility of issuing requests for proposals to determine costs 


for replacing these ambulances. If RFP's are issued, and quotes are received from vendors and evaluated, the Board can decide at that 


time whether or not to make the purchases. Having definitive costs in hand will aid in making that decision.


Discuss authorizing staff to issue requests for proposals for the replacement of three ambulances.


Yes Wednesday, October 7, 2009


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, October 22, 2009





		Fire & ES MedicalUnitsReplacementAgenda RequestFile.pdf

		Fire & ES MedicalUnitsReplacementBackup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fire and Emergency Services  Allen McCullough


Approval of staff's request for permission to dispose of firefighter uniforms and turnout gear that are no longer serviceable.


 


The items to be disposed of are:      


 


    Station uniform shirts:         60 


    Station uniform pants    -     65 


     Uniform belts                 -    12 


     Pullover jackets             -      7 


     Nomex hoods                -      2 


     Turnout gloves (pairs)   -      8  


     Uniform shoes (pairs)    -    25 


     Exercise shorts              -      5 


 


These items will be incinerated.


Vote to allow the disposal of items that are no longer usable by the County.   


  


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 22, 2009








Minutes
Board of Commissioners


  September 24, 2009
7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, September 24, 2009,
at 7:00 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


Staff Absent: Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
____________________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.
Commissioner Hearn offered the Invocation.
Pledge of Allegiance.  


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA: Commissioner Horgan made a motion to accept the agenda as presented.  Commissioner
Hearn seconded the motion.  Chairman Smith requested item F under new business be removed from the agenda 
Commissioners Horgan and Hearn accepted the amendment to the motion to accept the agenda as presented with the
exception of item F under new business that was removed. The motion carried  5-0.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:
A. RECOGNITION OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES PERSONNEL IN SAVING THE LIFE OF A HEART


ATTACK VICTIM:


Director of Public Safety Allen McCullough introduced the crews of Medic 42 and Squad 4 which included Battalion
Commander Larry Patrick, Captain Douglas Morris, FF/Paramedic Joseph Barnett, FF/EMT William Boemanns, FF/EMT
Ronald Redman, and the City of Fayetteville Fire Department’s crew of Engine 91. The Board recognized them for saving



http://www.fayettecountyga.gov





Board of Commissioner Minutes


September 24, 2009


Page 2


the life of heart attack victim Todd Hellams on August 28  at the Wings and Things Restaurant in Fayetteville. Toddth


Hellams thanked all of the emergency personnel who were involved in saving his life and commended them for their
professionalism, training and compassion.  


PUBLIC HEARING:
B. CONSIDERATION OF A PACKAGED BEER AND WINE LICENSE FOR SANIL ENTERPRISES, LLC D/B/A


DAVIS COUNTRY STORE, 1619 SR 92 SOUTH, FAYETTEVILLE, GEORGIA, AMIR ALI SOMANI,
OWNER/APPLICANT.  THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN LAND LOT 247 OF THE 4  DISTRICT, FRONTSTH


ON SR 92 SOUTH, AND IS ZONED A-R.  THIS IS A CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP ONLY:


Chairman Smith asked if the applicant was present.  Amir Ali Somani said he was the owner/applicant and this request
was for a change of ownership only.  Mr. Somani asked for the Board’s consideration to grant his request.


Chairman Smith asked if anyone wished to speak in favor of the application.  Hearing none, he asked if anyone wished
to speak in opposition.  Hearing none, he asked for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.  


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve the packaged beer and wine license for Sanil Enterprises, LLC d/b/a
Davis Country Store, 1619 SR 92 South, Fayetteville, Georgia.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  The motion
carried 5-0.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.  


C. CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2009-15 WHICH APPROVES THE FAYETTE
COUNTY 2009 ANNUAL REPORT ON FIRE SERVICES IMPACT FEES FOR FY2009 , INCLUDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENTS FOR UPDATES TO THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT
AND SHORT-TERM WORK PROGRAM FOR FY2010-FY2014:


Assistant Director of Planning Tom Williams remarked that this was an annual process.  He asked for the Board’s
consideration to approve the Resolution which would approve the Fayette County 2009 Annual Report on Fire Services
Impact Fees for FY2009, including the Comprehensive Plan Amendments for updates to the Capital Improvements
Element and Short-Term Work Program for FY2010-FY2014.  He also asked for consideration for the Chairman to
execute the Resolution as well as to transmit this to the Atlanta Regional Commission for coordination of regional and
State review.  He noted that the impact fees collected for FY2009 in the County amounted to $24,184.  He said this was
a considerable drop from the high that the County had in 2005 but was reflective of the current economic climate.  


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve Resolution 2009-15 regarding the 2009 annual report on fire services
impact fees for FY2009 including the comprehensive plan amendments for updates to the capital improvements element
and short-term work program for FY2010-FY2014 and to authorize transmittal of the Resolution to the Atlanta Regional
Commission for regional and State review.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy
of Resolution No. 2009-15 as well as the request, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follow these minutes and are made
an official part hereof.  


PUBLIC COMMENT:
GORDON FURR: Gordon Furr of Tyrone commented on the West Fayetteville Bypass. He felt the Bypass would have
a huge impact on the County’s water supply as a result of the drain pipes that would be installed in the County’s
greenspace areas.  He also pointed out that there would be increased traffic on Sandy Creek Road that would impact
citizens who lived in that area.  He commented on the fire station in Tyrone and felt the septic tank for that station was
repairable. He further remarked that Commissioner Horgan should resign as a member of the Fayette County Board of







Board of Commissioner Minutes


September 24, 2009


Page 3


Health and felt he was not doing his job since he was not upset over the intrusion of the bypass on the County’s
wetlands.  


TOM HALPIN: Tom Halpin commented on Phase III of the Bypass and the close proximity of it to his subdivision Surrey
Park.  He questioned when signs  would be posted that would let the citizens know exactly where Phase III was being
proposed for construction. He said it was his understanding from County personnel that there were three or four plans
being considered and after the County decided which plan would be the best for the County, signs would be posted and
citizens would be notified.  He urged the Board to let citizens know what was happening on Phase III before things
started happening.


CONSENT AGENDA: Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve consent agenda items 1 - 5 as presented.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


FIRE & EMERGENCY SERVICES - BID AWARD #717 CREW CAB & CHASSIS:
1. Approval of staff’s request to replace chassis for Squad 4 and recommendation to award Bid No. 717 Crew Cab


& Chassis in the amount of $29,099 to Jacky Jones Ford Lincoln Mercury, Inc.  A copy of the request, identified
as “Attachment No. 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY:
2. Approval of Emergency Management Agency’s request for authorization for the Chairman to execute the FY’09


Performance Partnership Agreement and the FY’09 Performance Partnership Agreement Award from Georgia
Management Agency.  A copy of the request and the Agreements, identified as “Attachment No. 4", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT:
3. Approval of request from the Sheriff’s Department to authorize the Chairman to execute documents for the


acquisition of two vehicles to be purchased with Federal Seizure Funds.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment No. 5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT:
4. Approval of Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Fayette County Sheriff’s Office


Criminal Investigations Division by $500 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various
Federal Agencies.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No.  6", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.  


MINUTES:
5. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on September 2, 2009 and September 10,


2009.


OLD BUSINESS:
D.           FURTHER DISCUSSION BY ELECTIONS SUPERVISOR TOM SAWYER CONCERNING FUNDING THE


COST OF THE ONE-PERCENT SPECIAL PURPOSE LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX REFERENDUM
SCHEDULED FOR NOVEMBER 3, 2009:


Elections Supervisor Tom Sawyer that he had discussed this with the Board under Staff Reports at the last Commission
meeting.   A copy of his request, identified as “Attachment No. 7", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.  He said he had estimated the cost of conducting the Special County-wide Election on November 3  not tord







Board of Commissioner Minutes


September 24, 2009


Page 4


exceed $35,000.  He stated there had also been discussion at the last Commission meeting regarding a proposal to
notify the citizens who would be required to vote in two precincts with one being for the municipal election and one for
the County’s S.P.L.O.S.T. question.  He said he had proposed that the Elections Office send out an informational
postcard to those affected citizens in order to notify them of the two locations where they would need to vote.  


Chairman Smith clarified that the issues involved included appropriating the money from contingency to fund the election
for the S.P.L.O.S.T. and whether or not to incur the cost of sending an additional mailer out, which was not required, to
properly inform the voters of the situation that some would have to vote in two separate locations.


Chairman Smith asked the Board if they wished to send out the mailer to notify the affected citizens of polling locations
and it was the consensus of the Board to proceed with this.  Chairman Smith remarked that the wording on the notice
must be addressed and whether or not this Board would be accused of promoting or not promoting the S.P.L.O.S.T.
based upon the wording in the notice.  He asked County Attorney Scott Bennett to address that issue.


County Attorney Scott Bennett said he had reviewed the proposed notice and he found it to be neutral as to the issue
of whether or not a S.P.L.O.S.T. should be imposed.  He said the notice was purely informational and would only go to
the affected voters.  


Commissioner Hearn asked for the anticipated time for the mailing of the notice and Mr. Sawyer replied that it would
probably be during the middle of October.  Commissioner Hearn felt the notice should go out just before the election and
not too far in advance.  


Chairman Smith respectfully disagreed and felt the notice should go out as soon as possible to give the voters enough
time.  Mr. Sawyer said he would estimate that the Elections Office could accomplish this within two weeks.  Chairman
Smith said he would like this to proceed as quickly as possible.  


County Administrator Jack Krakeel reminded the Board that in the S.P.L.O.S.T. agreement with the municipalities there
was a provision that was agreed to by the municipalities for the reimbursement of expenses associated with the
S.P.L.O.S.T. election and the $35,000 that was being allocated would not end up being the full cost to the County and
there would actually be a reimbursement of approximately 51% from the municipalities back to the County.  


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve the Elections Department’s request to transfer up to $35,000 from
contingency to the Elections Department’s budget to fund the cost of conducting the special county-wide election on
November 3, 2009 for a referendum for a Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax which also includes mailing out the
postcard notices as soon as possible to municipal voters regarding their polling location.  Commissioner Frady seconded
the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


E.       UPDATE FROM CONSULTING ENGINEER DAVID JAEGER OF MALLETT CONSULTING, INC. CONCERNING
A REQUEST FROM COWETA COUNTY IN REGARD TO INDIVIDUAL CERTIFICATES OF ELEVATION FOR
PROPERTIES THAT ABUT LAKE MCINTOSH WHICH LIE WITHIN COWETA COUNTY: 


Consulting Engineer David Jaeger of Mallett Consulting, Inc. remarked that he was the Project Manager for the Lake
McIntosh project.  He said when the Lake was completed and full FEMA would revise the flood plain maps changing the
flood elevations around the lake and therefore changing the flood elevations that currently were on the properties
abutting the lake.  He said as a result the Coweta County Board of Commissioners has asked Fayette County to provide
elevation certificates to these property owners.  He said the intent of that would be that these property owners would be
susceptible to an increase in their insurance premiums due to  mandatory flood insurance required by a mortgage lender.







Board of Commissioner Minutes


September 24, 2009


Page 5


He said there were approximately 60 parcels on the Coweta County side of the reservoir and approximately half of those
have structures on them.  He said there was approximately the same number on the Fayette County side. He remarked
that the cost to provide these elevation certificates would be approximately $500 each provided that they could be done
in groups that would make it more efficient for a surveyor to do the work.  He said each elevation certificate would require
a surveyor to enter the property, take some elevation readings of the lowest finished floor, make assessments of the
property and compare it to the new revised flood elevation.


County Attorney Scott Bennett said it was his recommendation to Mr. Jaeger that Fayette County provide Coweta County
copies of what Fayette had sent to FEMA and these documents could be made available to homeowners to determine
the potential floodplain area.  He said so far as purchasing a certificate or paying for the homeowner to have a certificate,
he did not feel that this was within the County’s authority to do this.  He said the County had already bought the right to
flood this land.  He said the County owned this land and the property owners have been on notice well before any of this
occurred.  He said any property damage or property issues that come with this potential flooding was compensated for
when the County purchased the land.  He said he would find it hard to justify spending more money for this potential
flooding when the County had already bought the right to do it.  He said the actual problem was with the County spending
the money and the obligation for the County to do this.


County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that there had been a hearing approximately six to eight months ago that
Water System Director Tony Parrott and David Jaeger attended.  He said at that time homeowners were notified and
discussions took place.  He said he would be glad to contact the Coweta County Administrator and  make sure that they
understand the request.  


Chairman Smith remarked that since Mr. Jaeger’s discussion had not been with a Coweta Commissioner or the Chair
of that Commission that this item be tabled until clarification could be obtained as to the intent of their request.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion to table this item until further information could be obtained.  Commissioner Horgan
seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


NEW BUSINESS:
F.            CONSIDERATION OF WATER COMMITTEE’S RECOMMENDATION THAT THE CITY OF STOCKBRIDGE


BE ALLOWED TO DEVELOP A PLAN THAT MEETS CORPS OF ENGINEERS APPROVAL FOR USE OF
THE TWO WELLS AT THE REEVES CREEK MITIGATION SITE WHICH IS OWNED BY FAYETTE COUNTY:


Chairman Smith interjected that this item was removed from the agenda.    


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
No reports.


ATTORNEY’S REPORT:  
REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN FAYETTE COUNTY AND THE PEACHTREE CITY AIRPORT
AUTHORITY: County Attorney Scott Bennett asked for the Board’s consideration to authorize the Chairman to execute
the Reimbursement Agreement in the amount of $30,000 between Fayette County and the Peachtree City Airport
Authority regarding the construction of an access drive to the Lake McIntosh Dam.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute the reimbursement agreement between
Fayette County and the Peachtree City Airport Authority regarding the construction of an access drive to the Lake







Board of Commissioner Minutes


September 24, 2009


Page 6


McIntosh Dam.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the Reimbursement
Agreement, identified as “Attachment No. 8", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


STAFF REPORTS:
No reports.


BOARD REPORTS:
No reports.


EXECUTIVE SESSION: County Attorney Scott Bennett requested an Executive Session to discuss real estate
acquisition.
 
Commissioner Horgan made a motion to adjourn to Executive Session to discuss real estate acquisition.  Commissioner
Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


REAL ESTATE ACQUISITION:  County Attorney Scott Bennett and Consulting Engineer David Jaeger updated the
Board on a matter of real estate acquisition.


Chairman Smith reconvened the meeting at this time and stated that a matter of real estate acquisition was discussed
in Executive Session.  


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute an Executive Session Affidavit affirming that
real estate acquisition was discussed in Executive Session.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion
carried 5-0.  A copy of the Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment No. 9", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.  


ADJOURNMENT: Hearing no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Smith adjourned the
meeting at 8:25 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                          Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 22  day of October, 2009.nd


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








Workshop MinutesWorkshop MinutesWorkshop MinutesWorkshop Minutes
Board of Commissioners


October 7, 2009
 3:30 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette County’s


Website at www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then “County Commission


Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single topic can be heard.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Wednesday, October 7, 2009, at 3:30
 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Conference Room in the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell 


Commissioner Absent: Lee Hearn


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk


______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order by Chairman.


Chairman Smith called the October 7, 2009 Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting to order at 3:33 p.m.


Commissioners Lee Hearn and Eric Maxwell were absent from the Workshop Meeting when it was called to order since they
were attending educational classes in Atlanta, Georgia.  Commissioner Maxwell arrived at the meeting at 4:43 p.m.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Frady moved to accept the agenda as published.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion
followed and the motion passed 3-0 with Commissioners Hearn and Maxwell absent from the vote.







Workshop Minutes
October 7, 2009
Page 2


NEW BUSINESS:


A. Approval of staff’s recommendation for supplemental budget adjustments for the fiscal year ending June
30, 2009.


Assistant Finance Director Toni Jo Howard made a brief presentation and answered questions from the Board.  She
explained that these final budget adjustments were required in order to finalize the closure of the Fiscal Year 2009
budget and to facilitate the upcoming work of the County’s auditors.


Commissioner Frady  moved to approve staff’s recommendation for supplemental budget adjustments for the close-
out of the Fiscal Year 2009 Budget which ended on June 30, 2009.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.
Discussion followed and the motion passed 3-0 with Commissioners Hearn and Maxwell absent from the vote.  A
copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


B. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award construction services for Special Purpose Local Option Sales
Tax (SPLOST) intersection improvements at McBride and Antioch Roads (Project No. I-12) to Southeaster
Site Development for the amount of $301,052.85.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon explained the recommendation and answered the Board’s questions.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve staff’s recommendation to award construction services for Special
Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) intersection improvements at McBride and Antioch Roads (Project No.
I-12) to Southeastern Site Development utilizing SPLOST funds in the amount of $301,052.85.  Commissioner Frady
seconded the motion.  No discussion followed and the motion passed 3-0 with Commissioners Hearn and Maxwell
absent from the vote.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 2", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


C. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award construction services for Special Purpose Local Option Sales
Tax (SPLOST) intersection improvements at Kenwood and New Hope Roads (Project No. R-6) to B&J Paving
for the amount of $177,309.15.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon explained the recommendation and answered the Board’s questions.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve staff’s recommendation to award construction services for Special
Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) intersection improvements at Kenwood and New Hope Roads (Project
No. R-6) to B&J Paving utilizing SPLOST funds in the amount of $117,309.15.  Commissioner Frady seconded the
motion.  No discussion followed and the motion passed 3-0 with Commissioners Hearn and Maxwell absent from
the vote.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


D. Discussion of a proposed Driveway Easement Policy as presented by Public Works.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon presented a draft of a proposed Driveway Easement Policy to the Board for
discussion and direction.  


The Board discussed the proposed policy and directed Mr. Mallon to informally present the proposed policy to the
Planning Commission and to discuss the proposal with Planning and Zoning staff and County Attorney Scott
Bennett.  A copy of the request and the updated proposed Driveway Easement Policy, identified as “Attachment 4",
follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.







Workshop Minutes
October 7, 2009
Page 3


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


Update on Lake McIntosh Dam: County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that Consulting Engineer David Jaeger of
Mallet Consulting had indicated to him  that the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) was currently aprpoving the plans
for the Lake McIntosh Dam project.    He said approval of the plans should be confirmed to him by e-mail shortly, and if the
plans are approved then they should be provided to the County on the morning of October 12, 2009.


Update on G.D.O.T. Gateway Grants for Enhancement of Medians and Right-of-Ways: County Administrator Jack
Krakeel remarked that at the July 23, 2009 Board of Commissioners meeting staff presented the Board with a summary of
cost estimates and funding that was available for the installation of right-of-way landscaping on S.R. 85 near the Clayton
County line and S.R. 74 near the Fulton County line.  He reminded the Board that it directed staff to try to find a way to “trim
the cost” and staff has followed that directive.  The Board discussed the funding for these projects and took no action. 


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


Contract for Proposal #P713 to Curb Specialist, Inc.: County Attorney Scott Bennett asked for the Board’s consideration
to authorize the Chairman to execute the contract for Proposal #P713 with Curb Specialist, Inc. in the amount of $183,182.75
for the installation of curbing, catch basins and other concrete works for the West Fayetteville Bypass Project.  He noted Bid
#P713 was awarded by the Board during its August 13, 2009 meeting.


Commissioner Frady moved to authorize the Chairman to sign a contact for Proposal #P713 with Curb Specialists, Inc. For
the commencement and completion of curbing, catch basins, and other concrete work associated with the West Fayetteville
Bypass in the amount of $183,182.75.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed and the motion
passed 3-0 with Commissioners Hearn and Maxwell absent from the vote.  A copy of the contract, identified as “Attachment
5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Draft Ordinance for Use of Alcoholic Beverages for Special Events held at the Fayette County Chamber of
Commerce, Fayette County Economic Development Authority, and Fayette Senior Services: County Attorney Scott
Bennett reminded the Board that Fayette Senior Services would be having an Oktober Fest event and they had requested
the possible use of alcohol at this event.  He said a draft ordinance would be brought to the Board at the October 22, 2009
meeting.  He explained the County would continue to ban the use of alcoholic beverages on all County property except those
properties leased by the  either the Fayette County Chamber of Commerce, the Economic Development Authority, or the
Fayette Senior Services.  He stated those organizations would be allowed to serve alcohol under special conditions, and
explained the restrictions placed on the use of alcohol at those locations as outlined in the draft ordinance.  Mr. Bennett
informed the Board that he would e-mail the draft ordinance to the Board for their review and it would be placed on the
October 22, 2009 Agenda for approval.  Commissioner Frady mentioned that although he would not be present at the October
22, 2009 Board of Commissioners meeting he would be in favor of the discussed changes to the ordinance.


Update on the Ethics Complaint: County Attorney Scott Bennett updated the Board on the Ethics Panel hearing which was
held on September 28, 2009 during which time the panel determined Commissioner Horgan’s actions constituted two counts
of ethics ordinance violations.  He said to date the County has not received a written decision from the panel stating exactly
what the decision was and any reasoning or findings that the panel made with respect to its decision.  He said once the order
was received a thirty (30) day period would commence during which Commissioner Horgan would have an opportunity to
appeal the decision to the Fayette County Superior Court.  He said if no appeal was filed within 30 days after the County
received the order, the decision would become final and would no longer be appealable.  He said at that point it would be
appropriate for the Board to move forward in making a decision on what should be done in dealing with the panel’s decision.







Workshop Minutes
October 7, 2009
Page 4


STAFF REPORTS


Update on the Construction of Lake McIntosh Dam and Reservoir: Water System Director Tony Parrott presented
information to the Board concerning general contractors who had been prequalified by Mallet Consulting, Inc. to bid on the
construction of the Lake McIntosh Dam, in order to save time after bids had been submitted.  Discussion followed during
which time Commissioner Maxwell entered the meeting.


Commissioner Frady moved to approve the list of the five qualified general contractors who had responded to an RFQ dated
May 12, 2009,  as presented by Mr. Parrott, who would be eligible to bid when the County solicits bids in the near future for
the construction of the Lake McIntosh Dam Project.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed
and the motion passed 3-0-1 with Commissioner Maxwell abstaining from the vote due to his late arrival during the
discussion.  A copy of the list of the five qualified general contractors, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.


Update on the H1N1 Influenza Virus (Swine Flu): Director of Public Safety Allen McCullough updated the Board on the
H1N1 mitigation, preparedness, response, and recovery activities that the Fire and Emergency Services Department had
initiated or partnered with Public Health in anticipation of the H1N1 virus in Fayette County.  A copy of a memo describing
activities taken with respect to the H1N1Influenza Virus, identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


Replacement of Medic Units for Emergency Services: Director of Public Safety Allen McCullough briefed the Board on
the possible replacement of three medic units, or ambulances, for Emergency Services and stated that this request would
come before the Board at its October 22, 2009 meeting for consideration.  A copy of the a memo regarding the replacement
of medical units, identified as “Attachment 8", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Report on Requests from the City of Peachtree City concerning Reaffirmation of Annexation for 800 Acres,
Deannexation of  1.17 Acres, and Annexation of 18 Acres : Director of Zoning Dennis Dutton reported that the County
has once again received a request for reaffirmation of annexation for two properties in Peachtree City that total over 800
acres.  He stated staff’s recommendation is that the County does not need to take any action based on the last time the same
request was submitted by Peachtree City and discussed by the Board of Commissioners as reflected in the February 4, 2009
Minutes.  He further concluded no action was required from the Board since the annexation and rezoning had already
occurred as of May 3, 2007.  


Mr. Dutton informed the Board a second request was submitted by Peachtree City which would need to be addressed at the
October 22, 2009 Board of Commissioners meeting, and he explained the request was for deannexation of 1.17 acres, or
a ten-foot strip, which extends from Peachtree City to the Coweta County line.  He said the request was apparently  prompted
as a response from Peachtree City due to litigation from Peachtree City citizens.  Discussion followed regarding the
deannexation request during which Commissioner Maxwell asked for a copy of the request from Peachtree City.  Chairman
Smith asked Mr. Dutton to send the requests, maps, and other relevant information to the Board prior to the October 22, 2009
Board of Commissioners meeting.


In conclusion, Mr. Dutton reported the county had received notification from Peachtree City that Southern Pines Plantation
has applied for the annexation of an 18 acre tract located on S.R. 74 near Redwine and Rockaway Roads.  He anticipated
staff’s reports regarding the annexation request would be provided to the Board by Friday, October 9, 2009 along with
comments from other departments.  Discussion followed.  The Board directed the request to be placed on the October 22,
2009 Agenda.  The Board took no action on any of the requests which were presented.







Workshop Minutes
October 7, 2009
Page 5


BOARD REPORTS


There were no Board Reports.


EXECUTIVE SESSION


There was no Executive Session.


ADJOURNMENT


Commissioner Frady informed the Board he would not be present for the October 22, 2009 Board of Commissioners meeting.


No further business came before the Board, and Chairman Smith adjourned the October 7, 2009 Board of Commissioners
Workshop Meeting at 5: 24 p.m. with no objection from the Board.


___________________________________                                __________________________________________
       Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk                          Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia,
held on the 22nd day of October, 2009.


___________________________________
      Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Planning & Zoning Peter A. Frisina/Dennis Dutton


Consideration of a request from Peachtree City concerning an annexation application from Southern Pines Plantation Commercial Group, 


LLC for an 18 acre tract located in Land Lot 18 of the 6th District shich fronts on SR 74 South near Rockaway Road.


Peachtree City has been asked to annex this property to enable the installation of a city sewer line as a part of a regional pumping station 


and to add property to Meade Field Sports Complex.  Also, the applicant requests that the City rezone 3.86 acres for retail and/or office 


use and the remaining 14.14 acres as open space, which will be donated to the City of Peachtree City for the future expansion of the 


Meade Field Sports Complex.  A Public Hearing before the Peachtree City Planning Commission will be held on October 12, 2009. The 


Mayor and Council will vote on the rezoning and annexation on November 5, 2009. 


 


Georgia Law requires that counties be notified when municipalities receive or initiate annexation requests and provides counties with an 


opportunity to comment.  Because the law specifies a rigid time frame for this process, the Board of Commissioners needs to determine 


whether or not it has any opposition the the request or not at this meeting. 


 


Staff notified the Board of Commissioners of this issue on October 7 at its Workshop and has evaluated the request. Information for the 


Board's consideration has been provided. No public input to the County is required. Public hearings by the City of Peachtree City will be 


held as indicated above. 


 


The Board needs to determine if they wish to object or not object to the annexation request.


Not Applicable


Yes Wednesday, October 7, 2009


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, October 22, 2009

























		Planning & Zoning Annex18AcresPTCAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Planning & Zoning Annex18AcresPTCBackup1

		Planning & Zoning Annex18AcresPTCBackup2










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Planning & Zoning Peter A. Frisina/Dennis Dutton


Consideration of a Request for de-annexation from Brent West Village, LLC for a 1.17 acre tract currently located within the city limits of 


Peachtree City.  This property is located in Land Lots 166, 167, 182, 183, and 184 of the 7th District.


The subject property is located at the extreme northern boundary of Wilksmoor Village.  It was a part of the original annexation consisting 


of 403.093 acres, which was annexed into the city limits of Peachtree City on May 3, 2007, and rezoned to LUR-14 Limited-Use 


Residential by the City.  The Public Hearing will be held on October 12, 2009, before the City of Peachtree City Planning Commission 


and on November 5, 2009, before the City of Peachtree City Council. This site is generally off Senoia Road near the boundary between 


Tyrone and Peachtree City. 


 


On October 7, 2009, the County's Technical Review Committee reviewed the proposal and stated no objections. 


 


On October 7, 2009, at the Board of Commissioners Workshop, Staff advised that the de-annexation request would be presented at the 


October 22 meeting for the Board's consideration. 


 


The Board needs to determine if they wish to object or not object to the Request for de-annexation.  State Law requires the adoption of a 


Resolution by the governing authority of the County in which such property is located, consenting to such de-annexation.


Not Applicable


Yes Wednesday, October 7, 2009


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, October 22, 2009

















		Planning & Zoning DeAnnex1.17AcresPTCAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Planning & Zoning DeAnnex1.17AcresPTCBackup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Planning & Zoning Peter A. Frisina


Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article VII. Conditional Uses, Exceptions, and 


Modifications, Section 7-6. Transportation Corridor Overlay Zone, A. SR 54 West Overlay Zone, 4. Architectural Standards, Gasoline 


Canopy, and C. General State Route Overlay Zone, 4. Architectural Standards, Gasoline Canopy.


On July 1, 2009, Attorney Jason Thompson on behalf of RaceTrac Petroleum, Inc., appeared before the Board of Commissioners 


requesting consideration be given to amending the Section 7-6. Transportation Corridor Overlay Zone, Architectural Standards of the 


Zoning Ordinance that regulates pitch of gasoline canopy roofs.  In a letter dated June 17, 2009, Attorney Thompson stated that the 


proposed gasoline canopy for the RaceTrac would "dwarf" the proposed convenience store, to be located at the intersection of SR 85 


South and Ramah Road.  The Board of Commissioners directed Staff to review the regulations, present their recommendation to the 


Planning Commission, and report back to the Board of Commissioners at the Workshop scheduled for September 2, 2009.  The Planning 


Commission discussed the regulations at the Workshop held on July 16, 2009, and requested drawings be submitted indicating the 


height of the convenience store and the gasoline canopy under the current ordinance and under the proposed amendments.  The 


Planning Commission held a Workshop on August, 6, 2009, and discussed the proposed amendments.  On September 2, 2009, the 


Board of Commissioners instructed Staff to advertise the proposed amendments for public hearings in October.


Consideration of proposed amendments to the Zoning Ordinance. The Board can reject or approve the proposed amendments or can 


make changes in what is recommended.  


The Planning Commission recommended APPROVAL. 


Not applicable.


Yes Wednesday, September 2, 2009


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Public HearingThursday, October 22, 2009









































































		Planning & Zoning OverlayGasolineCanopyAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Planning & Zoning OverlayGasolineCanopy-Backup1

		Planning & Zoning OverlayGasolineCanopy-Backup2










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Planning and Zoning Peter A. Frisina/ Dennis S. Dutton


Consideration of Petition No. 1216-09 and Petition No. RP-046-09, John Alan Bell, Owner/Agent, request to rezone Lot 18 of Lakeview 


Estates consisting of 1.03 acres from R-40 to O-I to develop Office Institutional Uses and request to Change the Use of Lot 18 from 


single-family residential to office-institutional.  This property is located in Land Lot 127 of the 5th District and fronts on SR 54 West.


In 2007, the owner of this property filed Petition 1201-07 to rezone Lot 18 of Lakeview Estates Subdivision consisting of 1.03 acres from 


R-40 (Single-Family Residential) to O-I  (Office-Institutional) (1201-07) and a Revision to the Final Plat of Lakeview Estates S/D to 


Change the Use of Lot 18 from Single-Family Residential to Office Uses (RP-039-06).  Lot 18 is located on SR 54 West only. The Board 


of Commissioners denied the requests. The applicant has once again filed for the same changes. 


 


When the petitions were filed this year, they were first scheduled to be heard by both the Planning Commission and the Board of 


Commissioners in August. Because the petitioner had scheduling conflicts, he asked the Planning Commission to hear his petition at a 


later date, thus the Board of Commissioners, having no recommendation from the Planning Commission to consider, voted to hear these 


petitions at their October 22 meeting. At their September and October Planning Commission meetings, there was not a full board present, 


so the petitioner has asked the Planning Commission to table his petitions to their November 5 meeting. Because there is no County 


Commission meeting on the 4th Thursday in November (Thanksgiving), the next appropriate meeting at which the Commissioners can 


hear these petitions is December 10, assuming the Planning Commission will have heard them by then and has forwarded its 


recommendations to the BOC. Additionally, the petitioner would be able to request his petitions be tabled until a full Board of 


Commissioners is present. Commissioner Frady will not be present at the October 22 meeting.


Agree to hear Petitions 1216-09 and RP-046-09 on December 10, following the hearing by the Planning Commission on November 5.


Not Applicable.


Yes Thursday, August 27, 2009


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Each time there has been a delay in hearing these petitions, the signs posted on the property have been updated. Neighboring property 


owners have stayed up-to-date with the changes in hearing dates.


Public HearingThursday, October 22, 2009









		Planning & Zoning Petition 1216-09AgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Planning & Zoning Petition 1216-09Backup



